

For the reasons set out in the preamble, 50 CFR part 622 is amended as follows:

**PART 622--FISHERIES OF THE CARIBBEAN, GULF OF MEXICO, AND SOUTH ATLANTIC**

1. The authority citation for part 622 continues to read as follows:

**Authority:** 16 U.S.C. 1801 *et seq.*

2. In § 622.385, revise paragraphs (a)(1)(ii)(C) and (a)(1)(iii)(C) and remove paragraphs (a)(1)(ii)(D) and (a)(1)(iii)(D) to read as follows:

**§ 622.385 Commercial trip limits.**

\* \* \* \* \*

(a) \* \* \*

**Commented [SS1]:** King mackerel

(1) \* \* \*

**Commented [SS2]:** Atlantic Migratory Group

(ii) \* \* \*

**Commented [SS3]:** Area between Flagler/Volusia and Volusia/Brevard

(C) From October 1 through the end of February--100 fish.

**Commented [SS4]:** Season 2

(iii) \* \* \*

**Commented [SS5]:** Action 2.1, preferred alternative 5, 100 fish from Flagler/Volusia to Miami-Dade/Monroe.

(C) From October 1 through the end of February--100 fish.

**Commented [SS6]:** Area between Volusia/Brevard and Miami-Dade/Monroe

\* \* \* \* \*

**Commented [SS7]:** Season 2

**Commented [SS8]:** Action 2.1, preferred alternative 5, 100 fish from Flagler/Volusia to Miami-Dade/Monroe.